

RE: myap watchlist

From: "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 10:55:17 -0400

Sounds good

Fatima Niyaz
(416) 314-8981

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October-12-17 10:51 AM
To: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: myap watchlist

Ok – doesn't need to be on here though, don't need to do any work on it...just flip up whatever we get from EDU

From: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Sent: October-12-17 10:21 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: myap watchlist

Re: Achieving Excellence, the Ministry has a good news update, and DM Rodrigues and Davidson discussed sharing the info with Senior PO at the next weekly.

Fatima Niyaz
(416) 314-8981

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October-12-17 10:14 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Subject: RE: myap watchlist

Q's below

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October-12-17 9:59 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Subject: RE: myap watchlist

Our watch list below:

1. Cannabis
2. Cap and Trade and GreenON
3. Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs - why?
4. Fair Hydro Plan - why? AG report?

5. Small Business Strategy
6. Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
7. Corrections Reform

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Sent: October-12-17 9:13 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: FW: myap watchlist

This week's proposed items:

1. Achieving Excellence – **why?**
2. BI
3. ISR
4. Autism